
 

 
 

TO:  All Pre-Qualified Contractors  
 

FROM:  Rachel Mills, P.E.  
Director  
Division of Construction Procurement  
 

DATE:  May 24, 2019  
 
SUBJECT:  Bridging Kentucky Design-Build  

Contract Id 19-9004 
Bridge Replacements at Various Locations 

 
The following firms are Technical Advisors to the Kentucky Transportation Cabinet as part of the 
Bridging Kentucky Program consultant team and are not eligible for participation on a Design-Build 
team:  
 

 Stantec Consulting Services Inc. 
 QK4, Inc. 
 AECOM Technical Services Inc. 
 JM Crawford & Associates 
 Strand Associates, Inc. 
 American Engineers, Inc. 
 Integrated Engineering, PLLC 
 C2 Strategic Communications 
 Redwing Ecological Services 
 Eco-Tech Consultants 
 Copperhead Environmental Consulting 
 Cultural Resource Analysts, Inc. 
 Corn Island Archaeology 
 Lee Engineering, LLC 
 Linebach-Funkhouser, Inc. 
 Baumgardner & Associates, PSC 
 Bluegrass Valuation Group 
 Embry Merritt Shaffar Womack 
 Fox, Wood, Wood, & Estill 
 Paul D. Thompson Consulting 
 Kristine Fallon Associates, Inc. 

 
Please contact this office with any questions. 
 

 


